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Thisis apristine areawhich has received very few impacts as aresult of human activities

Mad River Slough has been the center of amajor wetland
system since before recorded history.

Thefirst intrusion into this area was the Samoa to Arcata Railroad completed in
1897. A second railroad, the Humboldt Northern, was completed from Arcata to
Samoain 1909.

Prior to settlement, most of Indian Iland was salt marsh. A saw mill was

constructed on the southeast shore about 1867.

Essentialy the entire shoreline from Elk River to,
Eurekawas wetland (probably salt marsh) with a
narrow band of shallow tidal flatsin 1850. By 1870
most of the area south of Vigo Street was diked as
agricultural land.
In 1850 this areawas amixed dune habitat. By
1870 the southern unit was used for agriculture. A
railroad grade was established to Samoa by 1897,
bisecting the southern unit.

In 1850, the distal end of North Spit consisted of

two recurved spits with a shall ow lagoon betweén
them. By 1858, both spits had eroded and lagoon
was gone; asingle point jutted into the Bay.

Construction of the jetties at the Bay mouth in 1891
and later, dredging of the entrance channel about:
1930, have apparently resulted in major shoreline
realignments around Entrance Bay.
Construction of thejetty in 1891 is the only major \
artivity which hastaken place on South Spit. The'
pad to the north end of the spit was unpaved for
nany years and often washed out. It wasrepaved
in 1968.

Sduth Bay is the least developed portion
the Humboldt Bay system. Small areas
inthe upper part of Beatrice Flats were
delvel oped for agriculture in the 1880's.

lower tidal areas.

was being farmed.

The King Salmon areawas originally platted as
Humboldit, although little construction of atown
took place. Between 1854 and 1891 the
northwest shore was relatively stable and
Buhne Spit was el ongating southwestward at a
Seady rate.

Much of Table Bluff was cleared for farming early in
the areals development. Agricultureis still the
dominant activity. The only recent activities were
asanitary landfill and several natural gaswells
(presently not in production).

Smdll areasin the upper reaches of the flats were
used for agriculture as early as 1870. The NWPRR
was completed through the area about 1901.
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The lower portions of this floodplain were probably
tidal wetlandsin 1850, and the upper portions
riparian bottomlands. By 1870 much of the area

The mouth of the Mad River has migrated amost 2 miles northland since
1870. It has no doubt undergone several elongation and breaching episodes.

The southern portion of this unit was originally tidal wetland, the northern
portion of Arcata Bottoms was coastal redwood forest, and the Mad River
floodpl ain was deciduous forest (Sitka spruce, willow, ader). The north
portion was cleared by 1871.
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The entire area south of Arcatawas wetland prior to completion of the
NWPRR in 1901.

The southern portions of this areawere being intensely
farmed before 1870. The northem portion was not
used for agriculture until the evergreen forest
occupying the bottoms was cleared by 1871.

Aswith most of the bottom lands around North Bay,

this areawas tidal wetland prior to completion

of NWPRR in 1901. Since then, diking and draining
. have reclaimed the areafor agricultura purposes.

North Bay has been amajor areaof commercial
and navigation activity since the time of seftlement.
Arcata (or Union) Wharf was extended south from
"|" Street into the Bay by 1855, and functioned
until about 1932.
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Thisareawasoriginally asmall lagoon surrounded by
wetlands and tidaly connected to North Bay. Several
creeks, including those in Washington Gulch and Rocky
Gulch, drained into the lagoon (probably creating a
brackish environment).

Prior to completion of the N\WPRRin 1901 all of the
lowlands from Eureka northward to Bayside were
tidal wetlands. Following completion of the railroad
most of Fay and Freshwater Sloughs were diked

and the wetlands reclaimed for agriculture.

Originally tidal wetlands, most of this areawas diked
with the completion of NWPRR in 1901. Since that time,
it has been used almost exclusively as

pasture.

Prior to 1850, the gul ches were probably
characterized by evergreen and mixed
forests on the slopes, willow swampsin the
bottoms, brackish and fresh marshesin the
upper tidal areas and salt marshesin the
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